P.O.Box26 N Perry, lowa 50220 B (515) 465-5357

PERRY BROADCASTING COMPANY

T. A. QUINLAN
GENERAL MANAGER

July 2, 1975
Perry, la. 50220

Rolland L. Lindblade
1017 N. 90th St. #2
Omaha, Nebraska 68114

Dear Sir:

This is to verify your reception of KDLS-FM on 23 June
1975 from 8:50 AM to 9:14 AM CDT on 104.9.

And thank you for describing your reception of KDLS-FM.,

I occasionally pick up DX stations on my own FM reciever at
home, but most of my stations that I pick up run 100kw. So
I am quite surprised that you could pickus up with only 3kw.

I am into DXing somewhat myself. What intereste me is
picking up DX stations on the medium waves in the middle of
the day. So you can see, even though I search for a different
type of thing, I myself like to DX also.

OQur transmitter is a 3kw CCA going into a Jampro 3 element
antenna about 300 feet high.

Thanks again for the reception report and good DXing.

SincereTv 3

w

Steve Locker

Program Director,
KDLS-FM



